
From: Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Act 399 Permit

Perfect. Thanks, Jim.

Robert Kaplan
Deputy Regional Administrator
U.S. EPA Region 5
Phone: (312) 886-1499
Cell: () PPI
Fax: (312) 692-2075

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) [mailto:SygoJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Act 399 Permit

Bob,
Here is the permit that went out to Flint yesterday.

Will get you the letter tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>
Date: October 29, 2015 at 2:26:06 PM EDT
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>
Subject: Act 399 Permit

Jim,

Attached is the DEQ Act 399 construction permit authorizing the city to install the phosphate feed system for corrosion control. We are currently drafting the corrosion control plan letter for the city and a copy of the final letter will be provided.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817